From: Mark Gutteter

To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR

Subject: Re: Lake Superior Cleaners RP Letter (02-02-590111)
Date: Sunday, April 30, 2023 10:08:04 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

I received the letter as well, Lets discuss when I get back from a European vacation with my
wife. Will be back the last week of May.

On Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 12:08:38 PM CDT, Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR
<jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Hi Mark,
Here is the RP letter that we discussed. I've also mailed a paper copy.
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jeff Paddock, P.G.

Northern Region Spill Coordinator — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
107 Sutliff Avenue

Rhinelander, WI 54501
Phone: (715) 828-8544

Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov

@dnr.wi.gov
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